
 

 

ADA Notice:  For special accommodations for this event, please contact the Planning 
Department at 785-368-3728 at least three working days in advance. 

TAC AGENDA 
August 8, 2019, 2:00PM   

Holliday Building, 620 SE Madison 
1st floor, Holliday Conference Room 

 
METROPOLITAN  
TOPEKA PLANNING  
ORGANIZATION 

TECHNICAL  ADVISORY  COMMITTEE  

Call to Order/Opening Business  

 Roll Call 

 Approval of Minutes for June 13, 2019 

 Public Comment 

 

Action Items  

 None 

 

Presentations   

 Mobility Management (Mike Spadafore) 

 

Discussion/Non‐Action Items  
 

 2019 UPWP Administrative Revision  (Attached) Carlton 

o Adjustment of hour allocations within existing categories to reflect actual time spent on each task.  

No change in Budget or addition of projects. 

 Review progress of 2019 UPWP projects/2020 prospects 

 Local Consult Invitations (Attached) KDOT 

 Transportation Safety Plan (Final) Link will be forwarded prior to TAC meeting, consultant presentation to 

be given at August Policy Board meeting, Thursday, August 22nd. 

o TAC can review document from link to be provided and we will accept comments through 

Thursday August 15th.  

 

Quick Updates 

 Bikeways Master Plan Update 

  

Other Items/New Business  

 

 

Adjournment 

 

 



CITY OF TOPEKA

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
TAC 

Technical Advisory Committee 
 

M I N U T E S 
Thursday, June 13, 2019 

 

 
 

DRAFT 

 

Voting Members present: Curt Niehaus, SNCO Public Works; Kristi Wilson, KDOT; Edwin Rothrock, 
TMTA; Carlton Scroggins, COT/MTPO; Bill Fiander, COT Planning; Jason 
Peek, COT Public Works (6) 

Voting Members Absent: Anna Ortega, SNCO Planning (1) 

City of Topeka Staff 
Present: 

Taylor Ricketts & Kris Wagers, Topeka Planning & Development 

 

Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Curt Niehaus with 6 members present for a quorum.  

Approval of minutes for May 9, 2019 

Motion by Mr. Fiander to approve; second by Mr. Rothrock. APPROVED (6-0-0) 

Public Comment – none 

Action Items 

2019-2022 TIP Amendment #4 

Mr. Scroggins reviewed the need for the amendment, noting that the TIP document will not be in compliance 
until the performance measures are adopted. The measures were reviewed at the May meeting and were a 
discussion item on the May MTPO Policy Board agenda. 

Mr. Scroggins reviewed the changes made to the document since the previous meeting. Mr. Peek asked that 
the words “functionally classified” be added regarding the PCI score for city streets. 

Mr. Fiander left at approximately 2:15PM 

Mr. Scroggins thanked Kristi Wilson of KDOT for her editing of the document for both clarity and formatting. He 
continued his review and received requests for minor changes to the text. 

Mr. Peek noted that the Transportation Safety Plan should be completed this year so in the future, some 
changes may be made to the goals based on that. 

Motion by Mr. Peek to put the document out for public comment; second by Ms. Wilson. APPROVED (5-0-0) 

Quick Updates 

Bikeways Master Plan Update 

Mr. Scroggins noted that staff had a “kick-off” phone call with the consultants (Toole). CSAC will serve as the 
steering committee. Currently the deadline for completion is in October. 

Transportation Safety Plan Update 

Mr. Peek stated that staff has received a draft and submitted comments back to the consultant (WSP). The 
contract had to be extended so while that was in process, work on the project was unable to continue. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 2:45PM 































Dear Stakeholder, 

  

I’m pleased to invite you to attend Local Consult meetings in August. These meetings are an 
important opportunity for stakeholders, like you, to share information about needed 
transportation projects and help shape the future of transportation in Kansas. 

  

• New projects.  During the first hour, we’d like to hear from stakeholders about new 
transportation projects that are needed. During the Joint Legislative Transportation 
Vision Task Force meetings held last Fall, participants testified about project needs that 
totaled more than $18 billion. A list of those projects is available here. If there are new 
projects you’d like to share with us or if you have additional information about one of the 
projects already on the list, please plan to participate during that first hour.  Additional 
details about logistics will be provided in the coming weeks. 

  

• Scenario planning.  In the second two hours, we’ll work with all stakeholders to 
envision the future of Kansas by reviewing facts and trends, discussing risks and 
exploring alternative future possibilities.  Using scenario planning approaches, we’ll 
examine long-term and emerging trends, how they could impact Kansas’ transportation 
system, and what infrastructure investments can be made to help future-proof our 
infrastructure and cultivate prosperous, healthy communities for all Kansans.  Scenario 
planning is at the forefront of national planning practices and these discussions will 
provide valuable information for the next Kansas Long Range Transportation Plan 
(LRTP). 

  

We will host another round of Local Consult meetings later this Fall. At those meetings, we will 
build upon the discussions this summer to determine regional priorities for future transportation 
investments.  Collaboration is at the heart of this process – just as it was for the development of 
the T-WORKS program. But a lot has changed in the last 10 years, and it’s time for the next 
transportation program to take full advantage of accelerating rate of change in technology and 
growing interest in transit, aviation, rail, broadband and economic vitality.  

  

Below are the dates and locations for the August Local Consult meetings. The same information 
will be discussed at each meeting, so please select the date and location most convenient to 
you. 

  

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.kslegislature.org_li-5F2018_b2017-5F18_committees_ctte-5Ftf-5Ftransportation-5Fvision-5F1_documents_testimony_20181128-5F13.pdf&d=DwMFAg&c=CGa9rFN2HFoFxrf7v-lSvgo8S9vxRDJ6Z0xtlgoVG6c&r=DGoNzEkwgb7__m5EjGxLTv0_zpDut95YSa2Iojtlxq8&m=1tZ4CRohFSHbHAy4g-rHDiSVmXPrlDmSuKPfvKEsEeY&s=PDMBMvJgqVpkSlMyJY6xGGPrZbjDpBDANRSJJpEzxig&e=


Please let us know which meeting you plan to attend or if you have any questions by contacting 
Mike Moriarty, KDOT Bureau Chief – Transportation Planning, at 785-296-8864 or 
Michael.Moriarty@ks.gov. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Julie L. Lorenz 

Secretary of Transportation 

Director of Kansas Turnpike Authority 

700 SW Harrison St. 

Topeka, KS  66603 

Julie.Lorenz@ks.gov 

  

  

Local Consult Meeting Dates 

  

Monday, August 19, 2019 

1:30- 4:30 pm 

Northcentral Region—Salina 

Kansas Highway Patrol Academy 

2025 East Iron 

Salina, KS 67401 

  

Tuesday, August 20, 2019 

Southcentral Region—Hutchinson 

mailto:Michael.Moriarty@ks.gov
mailto:Julie.Lorenz@ks.gov


9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Atrium Hotel & Conference Center 

1400 North Lorraine St. 

Hutchinson, KS 67501 

  

  

Wednesday, August 21, 2019 

Southeast Region—Independence 

9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Independence Civic Center 

410 N. Penn Ave. 

Independence, KS 67301 

  

Thursday, August 22, 2019 

Kansas City Metro Region—Overland Park 

9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Matt Ross Community Center 

8101 Marty Street 

Overland Park, KS 66204 

  

Monday, August 26, 2019 

Northeast Region – Topeka 

1:30 – 4:30 pm 

Capital Plaza 



1717 SW Topeka Blvd 

Topeka, KS 66612 

  

Tuesday, August 27, 2019 

Wichita Region – Wichita 

9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Eugene Metroplex 

5015 East 29th Street N 

Wichita, KS 67260 

  

Wednesday, August 28, 2019 

Southwest Region – Dodge City 

9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Dodge House Convention Center 

2409 West Wyatt Earp Blvd. 

Dodge City, KS 67801 

  

Thursday, August 29, 2019 

Northwest Region – Hays 

9:00 am – 12:00 pm 

Fort Hays State Union 

700 College Drive 

Hays, KS 67601 

 


	Agenda August 2019 DRAFT
	Minutes 6-13-19
	1- 2019 UPWP Administrative Revision
	2- KDOT Local Consult Invitation
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



